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Toronto, April 29, 2011

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Electricity Distributors Scheduled to Apply for Rebasing for 2012 Rates

We are counsel to Attawapiskat Power Corporation (“APC”), Fort Albany Power Corporation
(“FAPC”) and Kashechewan Power corporation (“KPC”), and file this submission with respect
to the above-referenced matter on their behalf.

APC, FAPC and KPC wish to advise the Board that all three distributors intend to file cost of
service applications for 2012 rates by August 26, 2011 (as per the Board’s letter dated March 1,
2011).

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.

Yours very truly,

John Beauchamp

JB/mnm

cc: G. Hookimaw (APC)
JP. Nakochee (FAPC)
M. Williams (KPC)
R. Reimer (Reimer Consulting Services)

OGILVY RENAULT LLP/ S.E.N.CR.L, s.r.l. Suite 3800 T:416.216.4000 ogilvyrenault.com
Royal Bank Plaza, South Tower ~ F : 416.216.3930
Barristers & Solicitors 200 Bay Street, P.O. Box 84 toronto@ogjlvyrenault.com
Patent & Trade-mark Agents Toronto, Ontario M5) 2Z4
DOCSTOR: 2166235\1 CANADA

Montréal = Ottawa <« Québec = Toronto = Calgary « London



